

DISLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Sam Podmore Disley Parish ClerkTel:01663 762726Email:admin@disleyparishcouncil.org.ukWeb:www.disleyparishcouncil.org.ukX (Twitter):@disleypc

5th December 2024

Dear Councillor,

You are summoned to attend an **Ordinary Meeting** of Disley Parish Council on **Thursday 12th December 2024 at 7.00pm** at Disley Community Centre.

Yours sincerely,

Sam Podmore Parish Clerk

Members of the public are welcome to attend.

Members of the public wishing to make a comment or ask a question at the meeting, can email their comment, or provide it in writing to the Parish Offices at Disley Community Centre. Comments or questions should be submitted by 5.00pm on the Tuesday prior to the meeting. All comments and questions received will be read out at the meeting for Council consideration.

<u>AGENDA-PART1</u>

1	
·	To receive any Apologies for Absence.
2	To receive any declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI), Personal Interests or Prejudicial Interests as defined in the Member Code of Conduct.
3	Public Forum
4	To agree as a true and accurate record, the minutes of the Council Meeting held on 14 th November 2024.
5	To receive the Chair's Report.
6	To receive Cheshire East Councillors' Report.
7	To consider Planning Applications as listed on Appendix. B.

Items highlighted in grey require a Council resolution.

Council Office: Disley Community Centre, off Buxton Old Road, Disley, Cheshire SK12 2BB VAT Reg. No. 158 6603 43



DISLEY PARISH COUNCIL Sam Podmore Disley Parish Clerk

	Tel: 01663 762726
	Email: <u>admin@disleyparishcouncil.org.uk</u>
	Web: <u>www.disleyparishcouncil.org.uk</u> X (Twitter): <u>@disleypc</u>
8	To note Planning Decisions as listed on Appendix. B.
9	To receive Appendix. D the Disley Parish Council Projects List.
10	Community Centre and Environs To receive an update regarding Disley Community Centre Car Park
11	Leisure Facilities Improvements To consider a quote for the repair of a damaged lighting column at the Station Ballcourt.
12	Village Health & Well-being To note the minutes of the Village Health & Well-being meeting held on 21 st November 2024.
13	To receive an update regarding Disley Library.
14	To note the Autumn 2024 allotment inspection report.
15	To consider a quote for drainage works at Red Lane, Lower Greenshall Lane and Newtown Playing Fields.
16	To consider idling charges for the Parish Council EV charge points.
17	To consider the Cheshire East Council Draft Housing Strategy Consultation 2025 – 2028.
18	To consider a Cheshire East Council survey on Pharmacy Services in Cheshire East.
19	To note Payment of Accounts as listed on Appendix. A. (1) and that all payments are made using the General Power of Competence.
20	To approve Payment of Accounts as listed on Appendix. A. (2) and that all payments are made using the General Power of Competence.
21	To receive a Financial Statement for the period to 31st October 2024.
22	To approve Financial Budget Comparison for the period 01/04/2024 to 31/10/2024.
L	

Items highlighted in grey require a Council resolution.

Council Office: Disley Community Centre, off Buxton Old Road, Disley, Cheshire SK12 2BB VAT Reg. No. 158 6603 43



DISLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Sam Podmore Disley Parish ClerkTel:01663 762726Email:admin@disleyparishcouncil.org.ukWeb:www.disleyparishcouncil.org.ukX (Twitter):@disleypc

	X (1 witter): <u>wdisieypc</u>
23	To consider a Disley Parish Council Debt Recovery Policy.
24	To note the 2024/25 Interim Internal Audit Report.
25	To receive a Budget Report from the Responsible Financial Officer.
26	To consider budget and precept proposals for the year 2025/26.



Council Office: Disley Community Centre, off Buxton Old Road, Disley, Cheshire SK12 2BB VAT Reg. No. 158 6603 43